
20 August 1973 
Dear Harold: 

This replies to your 15August73 request for a copy of 
your instant analysis of the Watergate indictments of 15Sept72. 

We find only the attached. First is your memo of 16sept72 
which was before you saw the indictment and is probably the same memo 
you found yourself, but which I send along in case you produced two 

memos that day and don't have this one. Then there's a memo dated 
15sept72 which might be of some relevance. And finally a third 
memo dated 19Sept72 which might be helpful. 

We have searched all possible files thourgh the end of 
1972 and can't find anything else that seems to correspond in any 
way with an instant analysis of the indictments. We have to 
conclude either that we have misplaced or misfiled one if you sent 
one here, or that we never received one. 

You can keep these if you need them. The red stamp 
denotes the mailing date in each case. 

If we should run across the instant analysis during 
rmma rummaging sessions we'll send it along. 

jdw 


